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Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St. Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

September 24, 2020

Mr. Dan Collins

Collins Morehead, LLC

1417 South Grandview Drive

Tempe, AZ 85281

Re: Deep Creek Placer, Permit No. M-1986-102, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-1
Dear Mr. Collins:

On September 24, 2020 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision application
submitted to the Division on September 9, 2020, addressing the following:

Reconstruction of Portal #4 to include retaining structure and security gates.
The terms of the Technical Revision No. 1 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-1986-102.
All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1986-102 remain in full force and effect. Please contact me when
the construction is complete so that an inspection of the area can occur. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact
me at the Division’s Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at 303-866-3567 Ext. 8187 or by email at lucas.west@state.co.us.
Sincerely,

Y

4

Lucas J. West
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist
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